
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 4/16/2012 5:03:51 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); crv@cpuc.ca.gov (crv@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: PG&E load comparison

Marzia -

Here's a report we send you monthly that has the data. It's backcasted using March customer
} Let me know if that works, or ifpopulation, and it's in the|Redacted 

you need something different.

yours,

sid

RedactedFrom:______________
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 4:49 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: PG&E load comparison

Hi Sid

RedactedI’m thinking we can use Table 2 from the DA Report.
Redacted

Of course, these %’s may vary depending on the time of the year, with summer peaks raising 
the Residential proportions. Let me know if he has a specific time period in mind, or perhaps 
an annual average?
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Redacted

Redacted
From:
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 1:07 PM 
To: los@cpuc.ca.gov 
Cc: 'kdw@cpuc.ca.gov'
Subject: PG&E's Direct Access Report - March 2012

Redacted Dowdeli, Jennifer

Mr. Velasquez:
Enclosed please find PG&E's Direct Access Report for March 2012, as directed by D.97-05-040 and 
D.97-12-088.

Thank you.
Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted
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